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Engineering Group 600 South 2™ Street — Suite 145

Water | Transportation| Municipal | Facilities Bismarck, ND 58504

July 9, 2025

Mr. Kevin Klipfel — Executive Director
Bismarck Parks and Recreation

400 E Front Ave.

Bismarck, ND 58504

Re: RV Pedestal Installation — Phase 2
General Sibley Park
Bismarck Parks and Recreation District
Bismarck, North Dakota
Apex Project No. 25.184.0056

Dear Mr. Klipfel:

The bids have been reviewed for the RV Pedestal Installation — Phase 2 project at the General
Sibley Park and are summarized on the attached Bid Tabulation. The low construction bid
received for the required scope of work was from Fetzer Electric Inc. in the amount of

$141,000.00.

Apex has reviewed the bids received. We recommend that the Bismarck Parks and Recreation
District award this project to Fetzer Electric Inc for the Base Bid in the amount of $141,000.00.

The low bid is below the Engineer’s Preliminary Budget of $200,000.00 dated March 12, 2025.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at 701-323-3961.

Sincerely,

John M. Klein, PE
Apex Engineering Group, Inc.

Cc: File
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Bid Tabulation

RV Pedestal Installation

General Sibley Park RV Pedestal Improvements Phase 2 — Bismarck Parks and Recreation District
July 8, 2025 | 1:30 p.m. | Bismarck Parks and Recreation Office, Bismarck, ND

Apex Project No. 25.184.0056

Bidder’s Name

Contractor’s
License Number:

Acknowledged
Addendum No. 1

Base Bid

Total Bid Amount

Edling Electric, Inc. 5% A-28638 Yes $177,400 $177,400
Fetzer Electric (1) 5% A-44612 Yes $141,000 $141,000
RK Electric 5% A-46199 Yes $148,160 $148,160
Skeels Electric Co. 5% A-545 L $167,975 $167,975
Strata Corporation 5% A-693 Yes $147,500 $147,500

Engineer’s Estimate: $200,000.00

(1) Assumed Low Bidder
Certification

I certify that these bids were received on 7/8/2025, 1:30 PM, at Bismarck Parks and Recreation District, Bismarck, ND.

John M. Klein, PE





